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Date: 9Y/20/06
To: Randy Jones @) (386) 758-2160
From: Jim Railey

Subject: Simpson Hardware on Edwards Residence

Pages including cover: 2

Randy, here is the letter youn ask for from Engineer to substitute Simpson hardware.
I will have this corrected as soon as possible and let you know for reinspection. If
you need sealed copy just let me know and I will mail to you. Again, Thank you for
your help. Jim

500 N Main, Treoton, Florida 32693-3442
(352)463-9060
Fax (352)463-0031 E-mail: graveonst@AOQL.com
State of Florida Cerlified General Contraclor’s License No.:CG(037553
Providing Quality Construction Service Since 1975
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TR Engineering LLC

PO Box 1369
“hiefland, FL 32644

352) 463-8155

l.aura A. Tropeano, P.E.
sregory P. Rivers, P.E.

September 20, 2006

Mr. Tom Edwards
Tri-County Home Designs
PO Box 285

Trenton, FL 32693

Re:  Edwards Residence
Addendum No. 1
Dear Mr. Lidwards:
The following altcrnate fastening methods are acceptable:

Stud to Bottom Plate Connection: Simpson SP1 Stud Plate Ties on each stud may be
substituted for the Simpson SPH6 Stud Ties at every other stud.

Porch Post/Beam Connection: Simpson C816 x 24 Coiled Strap may be substituted for
MSTA 24 Strap Ties.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

g

Gregory P. Rivers, P.E.
Fla. Cert. #35800



